

Central Lutheran School
Parent Teacher League (PTL) Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 29, 2020 - 6:30pm

Meeting called to order by PTL President Heidi Williams.

Opening Prayer and devotion was led by Mr Frank Parris.

BRUNCH COMMITTEE: Stacy Wolf, co chair, was present and reported the following details on carry-out only brunch planning for October 18 ~

Flyers have been distributed to the churches; the Quilt will not be handed off to congregations but a picture flyer instead; meat and eggs ordered through Suttons and we are able to cook there; Shelly's Sweets will provide donuts since we are unable to ask for personal donations of rolls, etc; Pancakes will be cooked at church; a worker sign-up genius will go out about 2 weeks prior to the event; still discussing drive through option; turn in receipts to Abbie for any items purchased outside Thrivent funds

Motions to approve the May 21, 2020 PTL Meeting Minutes

1st Motion: Ally Getka / 2nd: Tonya Schanbacher

TREASURER'S REPORT: Abbie Rathje submitted for review.

1st Motion: Becky McKinney / 2nd: Ally Getka

STAFF APPRECIATION COMMITTEE (SAC): Katie Stien reported for absent SAC members that there was a survey sent out in regards to meals for staff. Treats will be on hold until COVID clears - gift cards may be a replacement for home baked items.

OLD BUSINESS

- AriSon Concert - still on a hold due to COVID; revisit event planning come spring

NEW BUSINESS

- ANNUAL PRODUCTION (k-4) - Pam Williamson reported she is unsure if this will be feasible with COVID; revisit in Feb. PTL meeting

- **FUNDRAISERS**

- **SQUARE 1 ART:** Christyn Breja reported that the collection of this year's art will be Wednesday, October 28. The teachers think the activity is a good fundraiser. Last year's funds were not as much as the 1st year, but with social distancing, this year may go back up.
- **SPRING FLING:** with COVID, unsure as how it will affect the event. Online auction is something we need to be looking into as an option - also check with Jackie on the online ability with the current gambling license. A meeting with 1st & 6th grade parents needs to be set to discuss more in depth and to have chairs in place by the end of the year.

- **FINANCIAL REQUESTS**

- **CHOIR:** Ryan Ballentyne requested \$200.00 for sheet music for choir. PTL designated funds for SHOW Choir, but not vocal. This year is not looking as if there will be a show choir, but there will be discussion at the next board meeting. Ryan also spoke of recording equipment, but needs to check into copyright laws before proceeding.
Motion to grant \$200 for choir sheet music
1st: Denise Carley / 2nd: Pam Williamson

Motions to adjourn..1st: Ryan Ballentyne / 2nd: Katie Stien

The Lord's Prayer was recited and the meeting ended.

IMPORTANT DATES:

October 18: Brunch

January 29th: Family Night / Dance

February 18: PTL Meeting @ 6:30

April 10: Spring Fling / BOOK FAIR* rescheduled from Oct

April 16: K-4 Musical

April 30 - May 2: Plant Sale

May 20: PTL Meeting @ 6:30

May 25: Preschool Graduation

May 27: 8th Grade Graduation